

**EIHAROLD.COM** 



Resident in Natal, Rio Grande do Norte - Brazil. Experience with local and remote work.

### **GET IN TOUCH**

- +55 (83) 9 9835-2266
- eiharold.com

### SOCIAL

- in linkedin.com/in/eiharold
- Bē behance.net/eiharold
- → github.com/eiharold
- facebook.com/eiharold
- instagram.com/eiharold

### **INTERESTS**

- Web Development
- UI/UX Design
- O Digital Marketing
- O Project Management
- O SEO

# HAROLDO CARVALHO

- FRONT-END DEVELOPER & UI/UX DESIGNER -



Graduated in Communication in Digital Media from UFPB. I work in the areas of Web Development and UI design, creating websites and application interfaces with emphasis on user experience (UX). I am also able to produce any kind of media content (print and digital), create visual identities and manage social media. My proposal is quite simple: transform your idea into a viable and optimized digital solution.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### WEB DEVELOPER

2018 - Today 5 years

# Freelancer Web Developer

I work in the development of websites and landing pages for various types of clients (businesses, schools, etc.).

# WEB DEVELOPER

2018 - 2023 5 years

## TagZag

I worked in the development of websites and landing pages for various types of clients (businesses, schools, etc.).

### INTERNET ASSESSOR

2018 - 2020 2 years.

### LionBridge

I worked on site evaluation and search results for big companies like Google and Bing.

### DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER

2016 - 2018 2 years

### Interfaces Livres - UFPB

Scholarship student. Developer and designer in the project 'Interfaces Livres - Autonomia e inclusão no Ciberespaço'.

2017 1 year

### DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER | Comitê de Inclusão e Acessibilidade - UFPB

Scholarship student. Developer and designer in the project 'Caminho Livre'. Awarded the 'Elo Cidadão 2017'.

### **EDUCATION**

### SPECIALIZATION COURSE

2020 - 2022

2 years

### Full Stack Web Development - PUC Minas

Specialization Course of Full Stack Web Development from the Pontificia Universidade Católica de Minas Gerais.

### UNIVERSITY GRADUATE

2014 - 2018

4 years

### Communication in Digital Media - UFPB

Academic honour awarded to the best student in the course of Communication in Digital Media from the UFPB.

### **TECHNICAL COURSE**

2012 - 2014

3 years

# CG - GRACOM

Computer Graphics course with emphasis on the use of software for print, web, games, 3D and video.

### UNIVERSITY GRADUATE

2009 - 2012 Incomplete

## Computer Engineering - UFRN

Incomplete degree in Computer Engineering from the Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Norte.

### TOOLS







Figma





HTML<sub>5</sub>

CSS<sub>3</sub>

JavaScript

ReactJS

VueJs

Git





GTM



Office





Elementor

Adobe Suite